BRUNSWICKAN October 25, 1960



REDSHIRTS LOSE

Mount A walloped UNB 4-0, to post the first shutout in five vears of NB-PEI Intercollegiate competition and enter the second game of a home and home total goals series with a lead that will be very difficult to overcome.

sulted in a goal mouth melee

the post.

Sackville and must shoot at every opportunity. Editor's Note: At this game, the entire student body of Mount

A was in attendance--complete with cheerleaders.

Saturday the UNB Jayvees Mount A opened the game spoiled the St. Thomas Homewith a strong attack and after about five minutes Edwin Burke mies 12-6 on their home ground.. scored from the left wing. UNB The teams were evenly matched and the game was hard fought on the defensive and at the 25 from beginning to end. St. Thominute mark a corner kick re- mas was first to get on the scoreboard when in the first quarter, and a penalty against UNB. Lordyn crashed over centre from Shadie Ramsankar made no mis- the one yard line for the T.D. take and banged in the free shot. Jon Thompson of UNB evened In the second half Mt. A came it up in the second quarter when

SOFIBALI

GIRL'S NETS

The Women's Intercollegiate Tennis Tournament came to a close late Saturday afternoon with Dalhousie emerging as the champions.

The UNB trio of Ann Bishop, Winnie McPherson and Mary Jean McNichol placed a close second.

The championship was determined by a round robin tournament. Ann Bishop emerged victorious in hard fought battles against Acadia, Mt. A and Kings, but lost her crown to Pam Dewis of Dalhousie. The doubles team of Winnie MacPherson and Mary Jean McNichol lost an early morning match to Dalhousie, but emerged victorious over Mt. A and Kings to come in runners-up.

The girls, under the able coa-

Saturday as was evidenced in the as I should. first series of plays in which the But I did notice that our 150 Bombers picked up an SMU lb. monster Murphey tied up fumble and Bolitho ran 40 yards three SMU stalwarts on one play; for the first TD. Rylander then that Ciotti made most of the passed the convert and we were UNB tackles in the first; that off. Bolitho and Rylander each Hayter, the latest addition from scored one more in the quarter, the JV's looked good, getting 66

punt attempt making it UNB's ball on their 10. The field and the ball seemed a bit slippery and both teams had a bit of trouble handling it, UNB capital- Studley Campus of Dalhousie izing on SMU's apparent inability to get moving for a 19-0 margin.

Things went a bit better in the second quarter with both teams fumbling once — the opposite time Championship and Bill teams getting the ball in the process. Both lines looked weak with good running yardage for the backfields (UNB 292-SMU 229).

Shandonnet for SMU intercepted a beautiful 85 yard run for for a 19-7 half time balance.

In the third, Rylander hit Hughes with a 40 yard pass for UNB's last score and then proceeded to make the convert good. SMU answered with one TD, converted and another close call when Johnson of SMU intercepted a pass and was stopped on our 10 by **Rylander** after outrunning the rest of the team.

SMU put on the pressure in the last quarter, scoring 1 more and making the score a close 26-21 but UNB seemed to be in control of the situation and worked the ball to the SMU 4 in the last minute before losing it with only one play left in the game.

It was a slightly different UNB | to watch the rather exciting plays team that took the field here rather than wielding my pencil

one of which came as a result yards on the ground and that of SMU's overthrowing their the game satisfied my bruised quarterback on a 3rd down UNB spirit.

TENNIS

Last Saturday afternoon on the and King's Colleges, the MIAU Tennis Championships for men were held. UNB with a doubles team of Jeff Schofield and John MacDougall captured the Mari-Reddin took the highest singles honours.

In the semi-finals of the doubles matches, St. FX defeated Acadia, 6-3, 3-6, 6-3 and Nova Scotia Tech defeated Mount A SMU's one score of the half for a 19-7 half time balance. 6-2, 6-2. The finals pitted UNB against Nova Scotia Tech after UNB defeated St. FX 6-1, 6-3, The finish of the matches was extremely close with the score running up to 14-12, 6-4 for UNB.

> In the singles competition, Bill Reddin went against Kings 7-5, 6-2, St. FX 6-1, 6-3, and finally against Nova Scotia Tech 6-1, 6-3. A well deserved hand is extended to these hard working **UNB'ers.**

Scuba and Skin Diving

ly one play left in the game. SCUBA and Skin Diving Meet-Statisticwise, my accuracy is ing, Tuesday, 7 PM, Trophy low due to a horrible tendency Room in Gymnasium.

